FORMER HUGH LENNON AGRICULTURAL WORKS

Location

2-38 HUDSONS ROAD SPOTSWOOD, HOBSONS BAY CITY

Municipality

HOBSONS BAY CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7822-2381

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 1, 1900

In 1883, Henry, Robert and William Hudson of Hudson Bros, Sydney purchased the site. A plan of subdivision was lodged in 1886. The first allotments sold by the Hudson brothers were closest to the railway station, in the vicinity of Robert Street, William Street (now Bolton), The Avenue and Hudsons Road as well as Craig, Raleigh and Robb streets. In 1888, the Spottiswoode Estate Company was formed for the purpose of purchasing land at Spottswood which was owned by the Hudson brothers. Both Henry and Robert Hudson held 5,000 shares in the company which went into liquidation in 1894. There were multiple short-term leases of the site in this period.

The archaeological recordof this place, will contribute to our understanding of Melbourne's developing industrial and commercial heritage within the Spotswood Industrial Precinct

Hermes Number 206026

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/